Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray Charles H. Martin
Mayor Acting Commissioner
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: GEORGE S. MILLIGAN, CONSTRUCTION SUPERVISOR

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS
DATE: March 4, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE A SOLE SOURCE
AGREEMENT WITH DURA ART STONE IN THE AMOUNT OF $70,113.00 FOR
THE PURCHASE OF PLANTERS TO COMPLETE THE LEXINGTON
STREETSCAPE PHASE ONE PROJECT.

The Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works is recommending the execution of a Sole Source
Agreement  for $70,113.00 with Dura Art Stone for the purchase of planters to complete the Lexington Streetscape
Phase One Project.

The agreement covers the additional matetials required to install new planters on Vine Street from the intersection of
Vine and Limestone to the intersection of Vine and East Main.

Sufficient funds are budgeted in the following account.

FUND DEPTID | SECTION | ACCOUNT | PROJECT BUDREF | ACTIVITY AMOUNT
2600 303301 0001 91714 VINESTSCP | 2010 SIDEWALK | $70,113.00

Council authorization to execute the Sole Source Agreement with DURA ART STONR in the amount of $70,113.00 is
hereby requested.

George % Milligan, C%tmction S%pervisor
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